

ABDULAZIZ ALSHARIDI



CONTACTS

0501828425



A.AZIZALSHRIDIGMAIL.COM



KSA, DAHRAN



SKILLS

COMPUTER AND
MICROSOFT OFFICE

TIME MANGMENT

PROBLEM SOLVING

SELF EDUCATION

TEAM WORK AND
PERSONAL

LANGUAGES

ARABIC

ENGLISH

DRIVING LICENSE

Driving license category

PERSONAL DETAILS

Nationality
SAUDI

Marital status
MARRIED

ABOUT ME

I have more than 10 years of professional experience that varied between technical and administrative work, customer services, sales and operations. I hold a banking certificate from SAMA and I have a number of professional courses and certificates. I aspire to be one of the success partners in the place where I work.

WORK EXPERIENCE

OBSERVERS SUPERVISOR, SMART CITIES SOLUTIONS COMPANY, AL-KHOBER
Oct 2021 - Present

AREA SUPERVISOR, AL ABDULKARIM COMPANY, AL-KHOBER
Jul 2021 - Oct 2021

SALES CONSULTANT, ALRAJHI BANK, AL-KHOBER
Jan 2021 - Jul 2021

ASSISTANT MANAGER, ALJAZIRA BANK, DAMMAM
Apr 2016 - Jun 2020

**CUSTOMER CARE, COLLECTOR, LEGAL AGENT OF THE BANK, BANQUE SAUDI
FRANSI, DAMMAM**
Dec 2011 - May 2015

AUTO TECHNICIAN, ALJOMAIH, DAMMAM
Nov 2008 - Mar 2011

EDUCATION

**DIPLOMA OF EDUCATION PUBLIC ADMINISTRATION, KING FAISEL UNIVERSITY,
ALAHSA**
2022

DIPLOMA IN MECHANICS , TECHNICAL AND VOCATIONAL TRAINING, DAMMAM
2010

COURSES

INTERNATIONAL COMPUTER DRIVING LICENSE, EDRAAAK
Feb 2021 - Feb 2021

TIME AND STRESS MANAGEMENT, ETHRAA TRAINING
Sep 2018 - Sep 2018

CUSTOMER SERVICE, LEAP TO SUCCESS
May 2018 - May 2018

Executive secretarial and office management, ORFA ALQIME
Jan 2021 - Jan 2021

Electronic secretarial, ATTAA DIGITAL
Apr 2021 - Apr 2021

MAKING AND ACHIEVING GOALS, TAQAT
Feb 2021 - Feb 2021